

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

NONE

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker’s Compensation

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69L-30.002	Definitions
69L-30.003	Qualifications for Expert Medical Advisor Certification
69L-30.004	Application for Expert Medical Advisor Certification
69L-30.005	Selection of Expert Medical Advisors
69L-30.006	Temporary Expert Medical Advisors
69L-30.007	Expert Medical Advisor Responsibilities
69L-30.008	Billing and Reimbursement for Expert Medical Advisor

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 41 No. 57, March 24, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

69L-30.002 Definitions.

For purposes of this rule chapter the following definitions apply:

(1) No change.

(2) “Board eligible” or “board eligibility” means the physician has been determined eligible to take the board certification examination ~~recognized~~ by one or more of the applicable national-specialty boards recognized by the State of Florida Department of Health board as eligible to take the board certification examination.

(3) No change.

(4) “Expert Medical Advisor” (hereinafter “EMA”) is a physician certified by the Department to render peer review or expert medical consultation, opinions and testimony, within the advisor’s specialty area, to assist Judges of Compensation Claims (“JCC”) and the Department in resolving issues related

to reimbursement, differing opinions of health care providers, and physician and health care services rendered under the Florida Workers’ Compensation health care delivery system.

(5) through (6) No change.

(7) “EMA Tutorial” means the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers’ Compensation (“DWC”), Expert Medical Advisor Certification Tutorial, which is accessible online at the DWC website at www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/provider.html. The EMA Tutorial is the means by which a physician demonstrates knowledge of Section 440.13, F.S., and applicable Administrative Rules adopted by the Department.

(8) through (9) No change.

(10) “Temporary EMA” is a physician identified by a JCC or the Department for temporary certification by the Department, who is board certified in a specialty area in which no Certified EMA is available to render the services necessary for the JCC or the Department to fulfill their statutory responsibilities under Chapter 440, F.S.

69L-30.003 Qualifications for Expert Medical Advisor Certification and Re-Certification.

(1) No change.

(2) A physician who has performed services as a Temporary EMA for either a JCC or the Department within the two-year period immediately preceding the date of application for certification shall not be required to meet the requirements of subparagraphs (1) (d) and (e) of this rule.

(3) No change.

(4) A physician who has been disciplined for a standard of care or a billing error violation, pursuant to Section 440.13, F.S., shall not be certified as an EMA.

69L-30.004 Application Process for Expert Medical Advisor Certification.

(1) A physician shall apply for ~~Expert Medical Advisor certification~~ by satisfactorily completing the on-line tutorial and certification process that are accessible through the DWC website at www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/provider.html submitting a signed, legible and accurately completed Expert Medical Advisor Certification Application, DFS Form 3160-0021, to the following address: Division of Workers’ Compensation, Office of Medical Services, c/o Department of Financial Services, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 4232. The Expert Medical Advisor Certification Application, DFS Form 3160-0021, revised May 2006, is incorporated by reference into Chapter 69L 30, F.A.C., and may be obtained from the Office of Medical Services, c/o Department of Financial Services, Division of Workers’ Compensation’s ~~website:~~ www.myfloridacfo.com/wc/forms.html#7.

(2) As part of the EMA Expert Medical Advisor certification application process, the physician shall agree to provide consultation or services in accordance with the timetables set forth in Chapter 440, F.S., and abide by rules adopted by the Department, ~~may appoint a physician including, but not limited to, rules pertaining to procedures for review of the services rendered by health care providers and preparation of reports and testimony or recommendations for submission to the Department or JCC judge of compensation claims.~~

(3) The certification application process shall be considered properly completed when the physician passes the EMA Tutorial and provides ~~accompanied by the following~~ documentation to establish that the qualifications for ~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ certification set forth in Rule 69L-30.003, F.A.C., have been met. Failure to properly complete the application process shall result in the application being rejected. Subject to the limitations in this rule chapter, a rejected applicant can immediately re-apply.

(4) through (8) No change.

69L-30.005 Selection of Expert Medical Advisors.

(1) All individuals on the Certification List are eligible contracted to provide EMA services for through certification as an Expert Medical Advisor will be placed on an Department list of certified Expert Medical Advisors eligible for selection as an Expert Medical Advisor by the Department or a JCC judge of compensation claims.

(2) No change.

(3) When ~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ services are needed in a proceeding before a JCC judge of compensation claims, the JCC judge of compensation claims shall:

(a) and (b) No change.

(4) Upon receiving notice of selection by the Department or ~~JCC judge of compensation claims as an Expert Medical Advisor~~, the EMA physician shall disclose any conflict of interest related to the case ~~for which the physician was selected~~ and shall decline selection if a conflict of interest exists as an Expert Medical Advisor.

(5) No change.

69L-30.006 Temporary Expert Medical Advisors.

(1) When a ~~JCC judge of compensation claims cannot identify an appropriate EMA needs Expert Medical Advisor services and there is no Expert Medical Advisor from the physicians on the Certification List Department's list of certified Expert Medical Advisor who meets the needs of the~~

~~judge of compensation claims and is available to provide the Expert Medical Advisor services needed, the JCC judge of compensation claims may propose a specific physician for temporary Expert Medical Advisor certification by the Department.~~

(2) The Department will certify the specific physician proposed by the JCC judge of compensation claims as a Temporary EMA for a specific case, ~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ if one of the following is met:

(a) All parties in a proceeding before the JCC judge of compensation claims stipulate to the qualifications of the ~~medical specialty board certified or board eligible~~ physician to provide ~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ services in the JCC judge of compensation claims proceeding; or

(b) The physician has a clear valid and active license to practice medicine, has ~~medical specialty board certification or is board eligible~~ and the JCC judge of compensation claims has established that the physician has training or experience applicable to the specific medical issue before the JCC judge of compensation claims.

(3)(4) No change.

(4)(5) Upon receiving notice of selection by the JCC judge of compensation claims as a Temporary EMA Expert Medical Advisor, the physician shall disclose any conflict of interest related to the case for which the physician was selected and shall decline selection as a Temporary EMA if a conflict of interest exists pursuant to Rule 69L-30.007, F.A.C. ~~Expert Medical Advisor.~~

(5) through (7) No change.

69L-30.007 Expert Medical Advisor Responsibilities.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3)(2) When the JCC judge of compensation claims selects an EMA or Temporary EMA Expert Medical Advisor, the EMA or Temporary EMA Expert Medical Advisor shall complete and submit a written report to the JCC judge of compensation claims within 15-calendar days following receipt of all medical records and, when appropriate, examination of the injured employee. The medical records to which may be submitted to an Expert Medical Advisor shall be within the discretion of the JCC judge of compensation claims.

(4)(3) through (5)(4) No change.

69L-30.008 Billing and Reimbursement for Expert Medical Advisor Services.

(1) Within 30 calendar days following completion of the written report, the EMA physician must submit billing for

~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ services on the Department approved or ~~JCC judge of compensation claims~~ approved invoice, as applicable, documenting total number of hours and total dollar charges for the contracted services.

(2) ~~In a judge of compensation claims proceeding,~~ If additional diagnostic testing is required for the EMA ~~Expert Medical Advisor~~ to render a medical opinion, charges for diagnostic testing shall:

(a) Require prior authorization from the ~~JCC judge of compensation claims or of the Department;~~ and

(b) through (c) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

(5)(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b), ~~For an Expert Medical Advisor selected by the Department pursuant to subsection 69L 30.005(2), F.A.C.,~~ reimbursement ~~for~~ shall not exceed ~~\$300.00~~ \$200.00 per hour, ~~for no more than 8 hours~~ per case, not including reasonable expenses associated with travel, when applicable, which will be reimbursed in accordance with ~~section~~ Section 112.0681, F.S. The review shall not exceed 8 hours per case unless specifically approved in writing by the Department or JCC, as applicable.

(b) through (d) No change.

The remainder reads as previously published.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-15.010 Finances

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 15, 2015, the Department of Children and Families received a petition for waiver of subsection 65C-15.010(3), F.A.C., from Living Hope Adoption Agency. Subsection 65C-15.010(3), F.A.C., requires a licensed child-placing agency to annually obtain an audit of its financial records.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 2, Room 204, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation District 2 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 2, 2015, 4:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Baldwin Senior Center, 850 N. Center Street, Baldwin FL 32234

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This public meeting is being held to give interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, and social, economic and environmental effects of Financial Project ID Numbers 209537-4 and 428865-1, otherwise known as the Baldwin Bypass & I-10/US 301 Interchange, in Duval County, Florida. The proposed Baldwin Bypass project will provide a new connection to the I-10/US 301 Interchange and a new roadway alignment that will bypass on-going congestion within the town of Baldwin. The bypass will begin at the I-10/US 301 Interchange and head north on a new alignment west of Baldwin tying back into US 301 where it is currently being widened to four lanes (near Hap Road). The proposed I-10/US 301 Interchange project will consist of reconstructing ramps, new ramps and new bridge structures over US 301 and CSX Railroad.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, (386)961-7873 or 1(800)749-2967, extension 7873. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Governor and Cabinet announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: March 31, 2015, 8:00 a.m. via phone;
April 1, 2015, 8:00 a.m. via phone

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: RETENTION OF OUTSIDE COUNSEL IN WEIDNER V. SCOTT

The Governor and Cabinet will be accepting proposals for legal representation. Any interested parties should submit their qualifications and hourly rate to the Office of the Attorney General by emailing: Leslie.Jacobs@myfloridalegal.com. Submissions will be posted at http://www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet/agenda15/0331/agenda.pdf as they are received. All submissions must be received by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, March 30, 2015 to be considered.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

The Florida Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 2, 2015, 12:00 Noon – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton - Downtown Tallahassee, 101 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Activities related to transportation planning within and adjacent to metropolitan areas in Florida carried out by local, state and federal agencies.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brigitte Messina, brigitte.messina@mpoac.org, (850)414-4037.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brigitte Messina, brigitte.messina@mpoac.org, (850)414-4037. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Brigitte Messina, brigitte.messina@mpoac.org, (850)414-4037.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

The Florida Department of Transportation Office of Policy Planning announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 2, 2015, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton - Downtown Tallahassee, 101 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Transportation Plan/Strategic Intermodal System Policy Plan.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dana Reiding at dana.reiding@dot.state or at (850)414-4719.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dana Reiding at dana.reiding@dot.state or at (850)414-4719. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Dana Reiding at dana.reiding@dot.state or at (850)414-4719.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: March 12, 2015: 11:30 a.m. ET, Lands Committee Meeting; 12:00 Noon ET, Administration, Budget and Finance Committee Meeting; 1:00 p.m. ET, Governing Board Meeting; 1:05 p.m. ET, Public Hearing for Regulatory Matters

PLACE: District Headquarters, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: District business, authorization to declare and dispose of surplus property, acceptance of the audited financial statements for fiscal year 2013-2014.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained 7 days prior to the meeting date listed above by contacting: Savannah White at (850)539-5999; or on the District's website: https://www.nwfwater.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Wendy Dugan. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers
 The Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 15, 2015, 10:00 a.m.
 PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7335214083#
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting the Council's website: MyFloridaLicense.com - Our Businesses & Professions - Community Association Managers.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Council office. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Veterinary Medicine
 The Department of Business and Professional Regulation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 1, 2015, 1:30 p.m.
 PLACE: Access phone: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 4630467138

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel meeting, portions of which may be closed to the public. Agenda available on request by contacting: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board
 The Building Code Administrators & Inspectors Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 9, 2015, 1:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Hilton Orlando Lake Buena Vista, 1751 Hotel Plaza Blvd., Lake Buena Vista, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General discussion at the Building Officials Association of Florida's Annual Conference regarding licensure and discipline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: there will be no agenda for this meeting.

FLORIDA AUTOMOBILE JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION

The Florida Automobile Joint Underwriting Association announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, April 22, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Audit/Budget/Finance Committee; Thursday, April 23, 2015, 8:30 a.m., Annual/Board of Governor's Meeting

PLACE: Conrad Miami Hotel, 1395 Brickell Avenue, Miami, FL 33131

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Audit/Budget/Finance Committee: To review and discuss matters relating to FAJUA Financial/Audit Reporting and any other matters that may come before the Committee.

Annual Meeting of the Members: To approve Annual Meeting minutes of April 29, 2014; receive Association's Annual Report; elect Member Company members and consider any other matters that may come before the Members.

Board of Governor's Meeting: To receive reports of the General Manager, Committees and General Counsel; to consider and take actions based on those reports and consider any other matters that may come before the Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sharon Neal, 1425 Piedmont Drive East, Suite 201-A, Tallahassee, Florida, (850)681-2003, sneal@fajua.org.

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Florida Workers Compensation Appeals Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Hilton Garden Inn Tallahassee Central, 1330 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850)893-8300

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Workers Compensation premium disputes.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: there is no agenda.
For more information, you may contact: Maureen Longanacre, NCCI, (915)261-7999.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, State of Florida, has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Howard J. Perl, Esq., In Re: Hollybrook Golf and Tennis Club Condominium, Inc., Docket No. 2014051933, on December 11, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

The division declined to issue a Declaratory Statement because it may not address conduct which has already occurred; interpret ambiguous governing documents; or render an opinion on the validity of an association by-law. The order was filed with the Agency Clerk on March 20, 2015.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Rikki Anderson, Administrative Assistant II, at Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2217, (850)717-1415, Rikki.Anderson@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

NONE

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
Withdrawal of Hyundai of Central Florida, LLC for establishment of HYUN vehicles

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the publication of Hyundai of Central Florida, LLC, d/b/a Hyundai of Central Florida, as a new point for the sale of Hyundai vehicles as franchise dealership in (Clermont) by Hyundai Motor America, published in Volume 41, Number 33, page 879 of the Florida Administrative Register on February 18, 2015, has been withdrawn by Hyundai Motor America due to incomplete proposed location.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
Re-Submission of Hyundai of Central Florida, LLC for establishment of HYUN vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Hyundai Motor America, intends to allow the establishment of Hyundai of Central Florida, LLC, d/b/a Hyundai of Central Florida as a dealership for the sale of Hyundai vehicles (line-make HYUN) at a proposed location adjacent to the northeast corner of State Road 50 West & Magnolia Pointe Boulevard, Clermont, (Lake County), Florida 34711, on or after April 27, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Hyundai of Central Florida, LLC, d/b/a Hyundai of Central Florida are dealer operator(s): Tracy Taylor, 1551 East Semora Boulevard, Apopka, Florida 32704; principal investor(s): Tracy Taylor, 1551 East Semora Boulevard, Apopka, Florida 32704 and Gerry Mullinax, 1551 East Semora Boulevard, Apopka, Florida 32704.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Bill Schultheiss, Hyundai Motor America, 3025 Chastain Meadows Parkway, Suite 100, Marietta, Georgia 30066.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
West Broward Imports, LLC for the establishment of LAMO vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Automobili Lamborghini America, LLC, intends to allow the establishment of West Broward Imports, LLC, d/b/a Lamborghini Broward County as an additional dealership for the sale and service of Lamborghini vehicles (line-make LAMO) at 4645 Southwest 148th Avenue, Davie, (Broward County), Florida 33331, on or after April 24, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of West Broward Imports, LLC, d/b/a Lamborghini Broward County are dealer operator(s): Warren H. Zinn, 20860 Northwest 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33181, Erik Day, 20860 Northwest 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33169 and Larry Zinn, 20860 Northwest 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33169; principal investor(s): Motorcars Management, LLC, 20860 Northwest 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33169 and Pinnacle Investment Group, LLC, 20860 Northwest 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida 33169.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Alessandro Farneschi, Automobili Lamborghini America, LLC, 2200 Ferdinand Porsche Drive, Herndon, Virginia 20171.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
MX Mud Cleaner USA, Inc. for the establishment of SHEN motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point
Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More
than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Pacific Rim International West, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of MX Mud Cleaner USA, Inc., as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Jonway Motorcycle Manufacturing Co., Ltd. (line-make SHEN) at 750 East Sample Road Building 1, Suite 5, Pompano Beach, (Broward County), Florida 33064, on or after April 24, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of MX Mud Cleaner USA, Inc., are dealer operator(s): Marcio Andreoli, 750 East Sample Road Building 1, Suite 5, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064; principal investor(s): Marcio Andreoli, 750 East Sample Road Building 1, Suite 5, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Wendy Yu, Pacific Rim International West, Inc., 10580 Mulberry Avenue, Fontana, California 92337.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
 Kelley's Kruisers LLC, for the establishment of VICO motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Polaris Sales and Service, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Kelley's Kruisers LLC, d/b/a Indian Motorcycle of Panama City as a dealership for the sale of

Victory motorcycles (line-make VICO) at 13830 Panama City Beach Road, Panama City, (Bay County), Florida 32413, on or after April 24, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Kelley's Kruisers LLC, d/b/a Indian Motorcycle of Panama City are dealer operator(s): Derek Kelley, 3975 Northwest 85th Terrace, Ocala, Florida 34482, principal investor(s): Derek Kelley, 3975 Northwest 85th Terrace, Ocala, Florida 34482.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Tom Triano, Polaris Sales and Service, Inc., 9955 59th, Avenue North, Plymouth, Minnesota, 55442.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
 ScooterMax, LLC, for the establishment of KAIK motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Value Group Enterprises, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of ScooterMax, LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Zhejiang Kaikai Meiduo Locomotive Co., Ltd. (line-make KAIK) at 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, (Orange County), Florida 32809, on or after April 24, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of ScooterMax, LLC are dealer operator(s): Alfredo Hernandez, 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32809; principal investor(s): Alfredo Hernandez, 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32809.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Cheng Li, Value Group Enterprises, Inc., 12825 Alondra Boulevard, Norwalk, California 90650.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

ScooterMax, LLC, for the establishment of ZHNG motorcycles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Value Group Enterprises, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of ScooterMax, LLC, as a dealership for the sale of motorcycles manufactured by Taizhou Zhongneng Motorcycles Co., Ltd. (line-make ZHNG) at 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, (Orange County), Florida 32809, on or after April 24, 2015.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of ScooterMax, LLC are dealer operator(s): Alfredo Hernandez, 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32809; principal investor(s): Alfredo Hernandez, 6020 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32809.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS 65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Cheng Li, Value Group Enterprises, Inc., 12825 Alondra Boulevard, Norwalk, California 90650.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Notice of Lifting Emergency Action

On March 25, 2015, State Surgeon General issued an Order Lifting Emergency Restriction of Certification with regard to the certificate of Amber M. Colon, C.N.A., Certificate # CNA 250894. The Department orders that the Emergency Restriction of Certification be lifted.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

Notice of Emergency Action

On March 25, 2015, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the license of Lynne Carr Columbus, D.O., License #: OS 6713. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2014). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII

**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
